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Former Grange Burn Mill

B6328 Grange Burn Mill

Location

Mill Road,, HAMILTON VIC 3300 - Property No B6328

Municipality
SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 11, 2008

The Grange Burn Mill is historically and architecturally significant at a state level as a particularly intact example
of a mid-nineteenth century bluestone water and steam powered flour mill associated with one of the Western
District's outstanding pioneers. Built in 1859 by Peter Learmonth from Edinburgh, it began operating in May 1859.
Serviced by Bodingtons, mill engineers, in 1882/4. Having seen the need for a flour mill in the district, Peter
Learmonth built one on the "Prestonholme” run about 3 miles east of Hamilton, on the north side of the Grange
Burn. It seems very little flour was exported from the Hamilton area, partly because of transport problems, but
also because there was a high local demand.

Learmonth also purchased the Weighbridge Flour Mill, Hamilton (about 1868); he owned the Bayduk Mill, in
partnership with George Holms, in 1871; in 1872 he purchased the Sandform Mill for 1,350 pounds and in 1874
was listed as owner of the Penshurst Flour Mill.

Classified: 13/05/1992



Hermes Number 69686

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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